Emiliano Falcon-Morano

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon Mr. Falcon,

publicrecords <publicrecords@worcesterma.gov>
Monday, August 19, 2019 1:27 PM

Emiliano Falcon

Kade Crockford; Jessica Lewis; publicrecords

RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Thank you for your public records request. After speaking with the School Safety Director and the IT Officer, | have
determined there are no responsive documents for your request: The School Department has never inquired nor
implemented any facial recognition technology for use of any kind for the Worcester Public Schools. If you would like to
make another request, please do not hesitate to reach out again. Thank you, have a nice day.

Joshua Martunas

Staff Assistant & Records Access Officer
Office of the City Manager Edward M. Augustus, Jr.

P:508-799-1175 ext. 31302
F: 508-799-1208

From: Emiliano Falcon [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 1:56 PM

To: publicrecords

Cc: Kade Crockford; Jessica Lewis

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon
Pronouns: he, him, his

Technology and Civil Liberties Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
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